ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE TRANSPORTATI ON STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 24, 2005
1:40 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Charlie Huggins, Chair
Senat or John Cowdery
Senator Hollis French

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Gene Therri aul t
Senat or Al bert Kookesh

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO 92

"An Act relating to charges paid or collected by wusers or
occupants of an airport facility owned or controlled by the
state.”

HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: SB 92

SHORT TITLE: Al RPORT CUSTOVER FACI LI TY CHARGES
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) STEVENS B BY REQUEST

02/ 04/ 05 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 04/ 05 (S) TRA, FIN
02/ 24/ 05 (S) TRA AT 1:30 PM BUTROVI CH 205

W TNESS REG STER

Sheryl Sutton

Staff to Senator Ben Stevens

Al aska State Capitol

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of SB 92

Mar k Pfeffer

Vent ure Devel opment G oup

Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supports SB 92

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -1- February 24, 2005



Ki p Knudson

Department of Transportation & Public Facilities
3132 Channel Dr.

Juneau, AK 99801-7898

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Conmented on SB 92

John Stei ner

Attorney Cenerals office

Al aska Court System

303 K St.

Anchorage, AK 99501-2084

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Commented on SB 92

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
CHAIR CHARLIE HUGE NS called the Senate Transportation Standing

Commttee neeting to order at 1:40:49 PM Present were Senators
Hol l'is French, John Cowdery, and Chair Charlie Huggi ns.

1:41: 32 PM

SB 92- Al RPORT CUSTOMER FACI LI TY CHARGES

CHAI R HUGGE NS announced SB 92 to be up for consideration.

SHERYL SUTTON, staff to Senator Ben Stevens introduced SB 92.
She spoke of both SB 92 and of the committee substitute, (CS)
In 2001 a bill was passed regarding custoner facility charges.
During negotiations specific issues were identified as needed
clarification. SB 92 clarifies and expands the utilization of a
custoner facility charge. SB 92 adds a nmi ntenance charge, which
when collected will pay for the mai ntenance and operation of the
facility. SB 92 assures the Al aska Departnent of Transportation
Public Facilities through a public hearing process will set any
char ges.

1:44: 48 PM

M5. SUTTON added the CS has an effective date added to SB 92.
The changes nmade in the CS revolve around the fl ow of funds.

1:45:58 PM

CHAIR HUGA NS nade a notion to use version \F as a working
docunent. Hearing no objections, the notion carried.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 2- February 24, 2005



CHAIR HUGA NS clarified SB 92 is an evolution of a previous bill
i ntroduced in 2001.

1:47:42 PM

SENATOR COWNDERY stated the main focus of the CS is to clarify
the custoner facility charge (CFC) is not revenue of the state
and that the bonds woul d be marketabl e.

MS. SUTTON agr eed.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked whether there were other airport projects
t hat use CFCs.

MS. SUTTON responded there were none she was aware of.

SENATOR CONDERY asked if the rental cars would be subject to the
sanme taxes when they nove to the new facility.

MS. SUTTON deferred the question to Mark Pfeffer.

SENATOR COWERY asked M. Pfeffer the nunber of cars the new
facility would hol d.

1:49: 09 PM
MARK PFEFFER, Venture Devel opnent G oup, testified rental cars
woul d be subject to the same taxation as presently. The facility

wi Il hold approximately 1,400 cars.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked whether all the car rental conpanies would
be noved to the new facility.

MR. PFEFFER answered all eight concessionaires would operate out
of the new facility.

SENATOR COWNDERY asked if the revenue and debt service would
change after the 30-year |ease expired.

MR. PFEFFER speculated the state could elect to continue to
i npose the facility maintenance portion of the charge.

SENATOR COWDERY asked whether the rental car conpanies woul d be
forced to nove to the new facility.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 3- February 24, 2005



MR. PFEFFER answered their concessions agreenment requires them
to relocate. Those operating off site are not required to
coll ect any CFC charges fromtheir custoners.

1: 52: 05 PM

SENATOR HOLLI'S FRENCH asked M. Pfeffer if there would be nore
space in the parking garages at the airport.

MR. PFEFFER sai d yes.
1:54.10 PM

SENATOR FRENCH asked whether it was only the rental car
conpani es who woul d pay into the concessionaires fund.

MR. PFEFFER answered yes.
SENATOR FRENCH asked how nmuch the facility would cost to build.
MR PFEFFER answered $42 mllion.

SENATOR FRENCH commented the last big airport project cost
substantially nore than planned. He asked M. Pfeffer how he
pl ans to recoup any additional building costs.

MR. PFEFFER answered it would all be paid through custoner
facility charges. It is a private sector initiative.

1:56: 38 PM

SENATOR FRENCH asked M. Pfeffer if he was bearing the risk of
exceedi ng projected building costs.

MR. PFEFFER answered that he was bearing the risk of delivery.
Venture Developnent Goup will be the ground lessor for the
facility. They will be required to develop plans to the |evel of
review by the airport and building permt process. They wll
receive a bid froma contractor. A third party independent cost
estimator will bid it as a back up check. Contingencies wll be
built into the contract and bonded.

1: 59: 04 PM

SENATOR FRENCH said it sounds |like the contractor would absorb
the risk if the building costs rise.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -4- February 24, 2005



MR. PFEFFER agreed but added the contractor would put |imts
into the contract.

SENATOR FRENCH expressed his concern about the cost being
exponentially nore than the original plan, and it mght cripple
t he concessionaires.

MR. PFEFFER adm tted the process is not perfect but it is better
than the alternatives.

2:01:32 PM

SENATOR CONDERY asked M. Pfeffer who would pay the remaining
debt on the parking facility if Anchorage relocates the airport
in the future.

MR. PFEFFER speculated the <city would have to incorporate
extingui shing existing debt on all facilities.

2:04:06 PM
CHAI R HUGGE NS asked himto explain the design build tineline.

MR. PFEFFER expl ained the |ease application has been submtted.
The comm ssioner of the Departnment of Transportation (DOT) wll
give notice of the intent to collect the facility charge, which
is a 90-day notice period. An early CFC charge wll comrence
whi ch pays for debt service for $1.5 mllion to conplete soils
investigations and take the design to 35 percent. So far these
processes take up to three nonths. The guaranteed naxi mum price
woul d be received from the contractor. The price would be |ined
up with bond docunents. Al aska Industrial Devel opnent and Export
Aut hority (AIDEA) would be the conduit to issue the bonds. Bonds
woul d be sold and construction would comence in md summer of
2005. Spring of 2006 vertical construction would begin.

2:07: 19 PM

CHAI R HUGA NS asked who woul d be responsible for traffic pattern
connectivity.

MR. PFEFFER explained it was all part of the project.

CHAIR HUGE NS asked where the rental cars would park in the
interim

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 5- February 24, 2005



MR. PFEFFER advised they would relocate to below grade |evel
Rental cars will be returned to the long-term parking |ot.

2: 09: 28 PM

SENATOR FRENCH asked if there would be |ess parking available
during construction.

MR. PFEFFER sai d yes.

CHAIR HUGE NS asked the nunmber of rental car agencies that are
commtted to the CFC

MR. PFEFFER replied he has witten commtnent from six of the
ei ght current rental car conpani es.

2:11:48 PM

MR. PFEFFER added the rental conpanies would either choose to
participate or nove off the prem ses.

2:13: 20 PM

MR. PFEFFER reported there was no opposition so far. Car renta
conpanies go through a bid process when applying to operate on
the airport prem ses. The airport has inposed an eight-conpany
limt.

CHAIR HUGE@ NS commented the alternative for other car rental
conpanies is they can |l ocate off site.

MR. PFEFFER agreed and said they can bid when the bid opens and
bunmp anot her rental agency that bid |less noney for the term na
spot. This process maxim zes revenues to the state.

2:17:07 PM

CHAI R HUGA NS asked whether this type of systemis used anywhere
el se.

MR. PFEFFER responded the trend across the country is going to
parking termnals such as the one he is proposing to build.

CHAIR HUGA NS asked M. Pfeffer to explain the price nechanisns
and surcharges i nposed on the custoner.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 6- February 24, 2005



MR. PFEFFER described a concession fee of 10 percent, a state
tax of 10 percent, a local Anchorage city tax of 8 percent, a
custoner facility charge of $4.00. Al tolled it equals 33
percent .

CHAIR HUGE NS asked him to explain the roles of the interested
parties to the project.

2:19: 53 PM

MR. PFEFFER explained the airport owns the ground and they
decide how to use it to the best interest of the city. The
Municipality of Anchorage has jurisdiction on the design
process. Once the final step is conpleted, the facility becones
the property of the state.

2:22:17 PM

CHAIR HUGE NS asked whether there have been any problens
anywhere else in the country with this type of facility.

MR. PFEFFER responded no. He added Al anb Rental Car Agency filed
bankruptcy nationally a few years ago that caused a
consolidation in the industry.

2:24: 31 PM

CHAIR HUGA NS asked M. Pf ef fer how he woul d handl e
envi ronnent al i ssues.

MR. PFEFFER replied that environnentally the termnal is better
than the present process. There would be less traffic since the
parking term nal will house everything needed for t he
mai nt enance of the rental cars.

CHAIR HUGA NS asked M. Pfeffer to describe the role of his
conpany.

MR. PFEFFER explained his conpany is a comercial real estate
devel oper in Anchorage.

2:26: 08 PM
MR. PFEFFER added Venture Developnment Goup is a long tine

conpany that has a long track record. The conpany has a solid
structure. Al contracts are insured and bonded.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -7- February 24, 2005



2:27:50 PM

CHAIR HUGA NS asked what agency has |everage over Venture
Devel opnent G oup.

MR. PFEFFER answered the DOTPF, AIDEA, the rental car industry,
and the Municipality of Anchorage

CHAI R HUGE NS announced a short recess at 2:29:20 PM

CHAI R HUGGE NS reconvened the neeting at 2:39:28 PM

KIP KNUDSON, deputy conm ssioner, Departnent of Transportation
and Public Facilities (DOTPF) testified the Ted Stevens
International Airport and the DOTPF have worked together on the
project and it nmeets with their approval.

SENATOR CONDERY asked M. Knudson what woul d happen in the event
of a tragedy such as an earthquake.

MR. KNUDSON responded SB 92 does not envision details such as
that. He assunmes danages woul d be covered by insurance.

2:42:48 PM

JOHN STEINER, assistant attorney general, Departnent of Law
(DAL), inforned the committee his primary client is the
international airport system The DOL is working on the project
on behalf of the DOI/PF. He has reviewed SB 92 for conpliance
with state law and is confortable with SB 92 and also wth
Venture Devel opnent Group. He noted the trustee would hold the
mai nt enance reserves generated by the CFC. In 30 years, the
reserve fund wll dissolve into an airport fund to use for
continued maintenance of the facility but the details are not
fully worked out.

MR, STEINER confirnmed what M. Pfeffer said regarding the terns
of the nmenorandum of understanding as currently drafted, the CFC
is proposed to be inplied only on cars rented at the airport or
cars delivered to renters to be picked up at the airport. If the
airport is nmoved in the future, he does not know what would
happen to the renmaining debt of the facility. Fundanmentally the
bond obligation is not a state obligation. Details regarding an
extrenme change such as noving the airport are not addressed in
SB 92.

2:47:14 PM

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 8- February 24, 2005



CHAIR HUGGA NS asked M. Steiner if SB 92 applies only to Ted
Stevens International Airport.

MR. STEINER answered no, SB 92 applies to any state owned
ai rport.

CHAIR HUGE NS asked M. Steiner if he believed SB 92 to be
| egal | y sound.

VR. STEINER stated the proposed airport termnal is a
public/private partnership. There are not many nodels like this
but he sees no conflicts.

CHAIR HUGGA NS asked M. Steiner if the average person has a
clear and weasily accessible alternative to rent a car in
Anchorage w thout using the concessionaires, therefore avoiding
all the additional airport term nal fees.

MR. STEINER said yes. The airport has specific comercial rental
agreenents with off airport providers. A van would transport the
custoner to an off site rental agency. There are also cabs and
busses. On site vendors are prohibited from advising custoners
how to get around the additional fees.

2:52:04 PM

CHAIR HUGE NS asked if he knew of any circunstances that would
allow rental car agencies to opt out of the parking term nal
agreenent creating a financial risk to the project.

MR. STEINER responded a feasibility study would be done to
determine the market for rental cars. Typically because of
airport traffic, there is a good narket.

2:54: 23 PM

SENATOR FRENCH asked who deternmined the $4 daily CFC fee.

MR. PFEFFER answered it was the rental car industry.

SENATOR FRENCH remarked that nothing in SB 92 indicates what the
fee will be.

MR. PFEFFER comment ed there woul d be an annual adjustnent.

CHAI R HUGGE NS asked M. Pfeffer who sets the fee.

SENATE TRA COW TTEE - 9- February 24, 2005



MR. PFEFFER responded it was the DOTPF. Prior to an adjustnent,
t hey advertise and take public coments.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if the $4 fee would cover the projected $42
mllion dollar figure of the project.

MR. PFEFFER responded yes.

SENATOR FRENCH comrented if SB 92 passes it does not necessarily
mean the building would be built; it just puts the nechanics in
pl ace.

MR. PFEFFER agreed.
2:57:09 PM

CHAI R HUGE NS asked M. Pfeffer if all the agencies involved in
the project were solid.

MR. PFEFFER answered it was an A-team project. He said he was
approached by the industry in 2000 and was asked to help wth
the project. The fundanentals of the project are good. It
provides a great product to the custonmers. The airport likes it
and the car rental industry is in support. There is zero fisca
i npact to the state.

3:00:40 PM

There being no further business to come before the conmttee,
Chair Huggi ns adjourned the neeting at 3:01:14 PM

SENATE TRA COW TTEE -10- February 24, 2005



